
CTT^'/ f',,; ÌlîT- - / / l, -¡ 1t:lÞ'.¿r_ J- l_ -J )- ^ 
'' J_J I I -_:.-j l- _-

424EtM 6 NEVADA, rX75173 | 972-853-0027

Work- Sessüonr & ReguL[a¿rr CoruesÍll Nlterctúng
.JuLlfr¡ \3,,2U2\* 

--.J
7i ; OCIIPi\¡[ Cúty Ëllaull ll

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum

a. Time

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America

4. Greeting of Visitors

5. Items of Community Interest

6. Public comment
Citizens are invited to address the City Council with public comments. Comments regarding items
for which notice has not been given will be limited to three minutes, prior to discussion of agenda
items, and Council responses shall be in accordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas Government
Code. Comments regarding an item on the agenda may be given before or during discussion of
that item. Comments that íncite a breaclt of the peace are prohibited.

7. Approval of previous meeting's minutes, or notes - June 15,2021 Minutes

8. Reports:

a. City Secretary Report - Potholes will be done end of July
b. City Clerk Report

c. Council Representative to Community ISD
d. Clty Code Inspector

e, Mayor's Report

,lr$ t

www.cityofnevadatx.org



9. Work Session - No vote

Review and discuss agenda items.
Inputfrom staffor counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Council or if asked to be recognizedfor
points of order.

a. Review - Skyview Plat - Preliminary Plat Review
b. Review - 939 LG homes Plat - Preliminary Plat review
c. Review - Re-sale Tax Foreclosure of 3 properties & Resolution 2021-01
d. Review - Cares Act - American Rescue Plan Act Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery

Funds Summary: Funds available through the CLFRF
e. Review - RFPs for waste management services

f. Review - Panarican Properties

Summary: Development of threes lots on Kerens St.

g. Review - Fundview - Accounting module
Summary: Fundview sofhuare íncluding accounting module

h. Review - 311 Eve St. John Radkowski has purchased this property and would like to
extend Eve St. with flex base. He will be bringing a sample to show the council.

10. Business Session

Agenda documents and supporting material &orn the preceding \Mork Session agenda
Inputfrom staffor counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Council or if wked to be recognizedfo,
points of order.

a. Discuss/Take Action: Sþview Plat - Preliminary Plat Review
b. Discuss/Take Action: 939 LG homes Plat - Preliminary Plat review
c. Discuss/Take Action: Re-sale Tax Foreclosure of 3 properties & Resolution 2021- 0I
d. Discuss/Take Action: - American Rescue Plan Act Coronavirus Local Fiscal

Recovery Funds Summary: Funds available through the CLFRF
e. Discuss/Take Action: RFPs for waste management services

f. Discuss/Take action: Panarican Properties

Summøry: Development of threes lots on Kerens St.

g. Discuss/Take Action: Fundview - Accounting module
Summary: Fundview soffi,vare including accounting module

h. Review - 311 Eve St. John Radkowski has purchased this property and would like to extend
Eve St. with flex base. He will be bringing a sample to show the council.

1 1. Future Agenda Items
Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion qnd a secondfrom any
two Councilpersons shall be sfficient to add an agenda itemþr afuture meeting. Staffand counsel
shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda itemþr afuture meeting.

www.cityofnevadatx.org



12. Executive Session: Time

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes
Annotated, the Town Council may hold a closed meeting. Government code 551.77|-Confidential
legal advice regarding any of the agenda items on the open session agenda, and as follows:

& Legal issues regarding Interlocal agreement wìth CISD and annexation.
b. Legal issues regarding legal requirements for on-site septic systems plans, review, inspection and

approval.

13. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session: Time

14. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session.

15. Adjoumment / Closing: Time_

I, Judy Hill, City Secretary, certiff that the Agenda of the City ofNevada Council Regular Meeting
to be held on JuIy 13.2021was posted at City Hall on Julv 9- 2021

NOTE: The City of Nevada, Texas, CiQ Council meets regularly on thefirst and third Tuesday of
each month at 7:00 P.M. The Council adheres to the printed Agendaþr fficial action. Any
individuals desiring fficial action on a matter, should submit a requestþr the item to be considered
for inclusion on afuture Agenda to the ffice of the City Secretary not later thanþurteen (14) days
prior to the Council Meeting.

www.cityof nevadatx.org



HAYTER
ENGINEERING

Ben Ponce, Mayor
City of Nevada
424FM6
Nevada, TX75173

June 15,2021

RE: Skyview Meadows Replat
HEI Job Number 38500t-86.07

Dear Mayor Ponce,

Ha¡er Engineering' Inc. (HEI) has reviewed the Skyview Meadows Lots 204 and 208 Replat. our review was for
general conformance and shall not relieve the developer or the developer's surveyor oi design engineer of full
responsibility forthe adequacy and integrity ofthe survey and design, or for conformance to Local, State, and Federal
codes.

Construction plans and specifications were not submitted and as such HEI's review was of the final plat only.
Typically, construction plans, and specifications shall be submitted, reviewed, and approved prior to any consfruction
activities.

Below is a list of items that need to be addressed and/or clarified prior to the acceptance of this submittal. If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to call (903.735.0303) or email (c¿onnan@haytereng.cqm).

Final Plat Reouirements

1. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section l8(a), the final plat shall bear all the information specified for
preliminary plats:

a. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section l7(l)c, show existing sewer mains, water mains,
drainage culverts, or other underground structures and utilities withín the tract and immediately
adjacent thereto with pipe size, grades and locations indicated.

i- If no such features exist, please provide an email stating as much.
b. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section l7(l)d, show contours with intervals of two feet or

less, referred to mean sea level datum by actual field survey.
c. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section 17(2)9, show the setback lines of the proposed lots.

While not a requirement foJ annlov_al of this Replat, it should be noted that the portion of Lot 208 immediateiy north
of Lot 20A, could become land-locked if subdivided fi¡ther without also including an access easement to this area.

Sincerely,

HAYTER ENGINEERTNG. INC.

* *

M. DOINAN

¿t

Practical lnfrastructure Solutions
444s sE Loop 286 I paris, Íx7¿460 | haytereng.com

TxSu¡v F-1OO2y53rl ,iSBpEi'LS 46Oi ¡ SBpi: e2l:21 | L A rËF6g?g

Christopher M. Donnan, P.8., CFM
Project Manager

'frËir¡; : 3'15



JUNE t0,202¡1'=60'281A-21

UVON, TEXAS 75166

CARROLL CONSULTINC GROUP, INC.
P.O. BOX 11 972_742_4411

92il
E4909 S0. Í.
1-949 ÆRE

10 oeMt ¿ unLfi ÉsÍt.

Lot 20a
JS7@ SQ. n

8.051 ÆRS

fc.r,p.s,- l/2" rRoN PrN sEl w^ELLow üP stÀilP¿o
tcc rNc RPLS 5129'

M.R.C.C.r. - W fltCORDS, @LL]N COUNû, ÌESS
oP.R.C.C.r - OFflCN PUALC nECORoS, COLLTN CoUNû. trffi

ffi
I S.rhs o po,riol of rhh oddion br o vierorion or Cn, o,dnorcô

o¡d sbk la., dnd b sJtj.cl lo ffnâÉ ond úhholdine ol uurilior ond ouio,nq pôrFrt

2. a.qdñgs boesd o¡ s¡For Í.oers râcordôd iî cobiner c. Pos. 576, Mop flsco.dr

M.r€or, fr.erìc Aouqhmon oñd Rsn.. Bduqhnon,
ÆilrccI No. 740. Conin co,nt , teroe ond &i¡s olt
ocærdi4 ro th. prol theßo, r.c.fdsd in cobi¡ôt G,
podhlbny d.rcrihd o¡ ,ôllo*¡:

ot hl 20 or Sryìôr Í¿odor!¡ on oddilio¡ to
P¡qs 576, Mop Rôcord3,

a.lhnl¡c or o 1/2- ñppd rrcn 0ln found on lh. ¡odh nshl-ot-*oy Ín¿ ot skpt.* Loi¿ (60' R_o.u) ond tor thè
rodh¿oel cororr of eot bt 20 ond th. eollhssr corn¿¡ ol Lot ztÄ ot Stflicr M.qdore Lo{s 21À 218 & 2jC, .n

HOLLY O. RICffiOSN

tNst., 20t702tJomr909&

rh.nc.¡ Noilh ú0o@'E€sr, qro¡g th. r.rt tine or eoÈ kr 20, soid Lor 1! and rh€
lA ol loid skF.r ueodone, ot o dhtonco ót 377.90 losr poreiig o 1/2. noî pi^ round ror ihe n.nhâoål corô6r ol soid
Lol l0 oñc th. 6oid bl tA, o¡d totor dhlonc. or 400.m t€rt to o t/2" Lo¡ p¡¡
eôl iith y.llor cop 3t€mped îCC lñC iPLS 5129'ror tho ¡.dhr6l co¡.er ot std Lot 20 ond So roùthróil ccrne. ot
o 7.444 ocrô tocl ol rond conv.td to Sho.fi¡ Ê, Brorn b, d.€d ,ô.o¡dôd iñ Cou¡t, crôrr'e Ft€ Numb.r 97-0032956,
oÍicior Prblic Rsco,dr, Collin Counly. lqoq

(N.r.s.) lhônc€. Noilh a¡JJ2r E st.
fn¡ of o 5.99s ocfó ùocr ot

,ôror øp Êroóp.d "ccc rNc

10'
lhsncê. Sôulh 0û0om'Eoet, otong s¿ esr tiia ot åoi¿ Lot 20, tha *¿st Ínó ot soid bt 22 oid
Lôl 2lÄ, o distoñce ôl 444.04 l6àt ro rhê Pôirt ol g{i¡¡ing o.d co¡lôinìñ9 4J5,614 3quore t*l or to,m ocree ot

row. lHrREfoR

ftot, rf.dric Êo"ghmoñ oñd RG¡.ô aoughñoñ, do h.'.bt odopt thìe r.ptol o! smil ÆDmoN LoE 20À & 2oB, on
&dnþn b Coilñ Counry, r€rcE o¡d do h.rot dôdtcots ro the pubilc uio torôvsr rhò ¡oodÊ ond scs€f,.n1€ shorñ hor.on
(r ory) ro' h. occommodotion or ony pubtìc úilry draning to ú¡ô or usiõo !om. lor th6 purpoe ot
cô.âtucliôñ, dointoining, oddinq lo or fômdrng oñy .f ot ot üón rôâpsclie ryil.m! t6orld th...in,

w¡1NÊsS ny hond thh lho - doy ôl -----,,,, 2021,
q

Rônea &ughmon, o*ns¡

l'.dô¡ic AoLqhmon, rno*n to ñ. to b. thô pô¡lon rho!. ,nsliunoñr õio
o(bor¡âde.d rô rh6 adrô ror !úpô!â rd.i dóre';o

GNIN UNDER UY m0 eO S4 0t OtrrCE, tH¡S _ úy OF . 2021

N;ry ã;fi;;lú-sbi;-.

Þ.,.óño[v olpsor.d
Røc aiushrm. horñ r¡ ñè to dô se pr!ôñ úG. hd-;¿d o¡ã cä.oddg.d

oñd con3id.roriø. lhôrêñ ôtrfâârld

GùE! U|DER MY MD AD Sil OF oFflCE, tBrS _, üy OF ______-___-_, 202t

SmiEllt-LAIlE Ge,--R:õ.w. f POINT OF

r, J¿@ô Bo^on co'rcil, prôt ûôô on ocruor ond occlroto
8ury.y o, lh. loid ond mo¡úm.nlô lhor¡ th¿..oi *êrô p'oFily ptoc¿d uñd.r ñy
pôr.oiol 3up.ruhiô^, ôr rha c¡y ol Nâvodo, Lroå
tuê|tuôory lhis dô.ùñenI th¿I nol òà têcùdêd
/o. ønt purpoæ Ò4d shott not bê used ot tuÈê¿
û .êhd tpoa os ø tkol tutuay do¿ùmehl,

REPLAI

SKYVIEW MEADOWS

LOTS 2OA &, 2OB
BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 20

OF SKYVIIW i\4EADOWS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

Moror, Cit, ol Nôvodo, l.roc hb-

roro! R.gìsl.råd Su^ótor No. 5t2s

lh. und€¡slgñ€d. rhô C[y S.c.órory d lh€ cily d Ndodo. Isros. hdrby
c€diti.s ü.t lhe to..goinq r€plot ol S(tril lSmÌS LOls 2u & 2oa b

*or 3ubniltãd rÕ tho cny council oi ft€ _ d¡y ot
-, 20 , erd ú, Co/.il, by fo,md

lhê'ã occôpr.d rh.
plocod, ord rota¡ ord rô'6r rraôs oB ùoiñ ond Ear rodh rn ond upor rotd
phr ond sü cd¡¿i ûô Hdyd b ñ.k h" **¡rúæ

GRAPHIC SCAI,E

tn*=ti#
(uffi)

Norory Púbric ror lhD st to or lÞ¡o!
Mr Conmieåión !¡pnee: _ ,_

b. th. p..8o¡ úho¡è noñô it
nê udt he ôråcutôd thè som. aor



I HAyT,ER

RE

Ben Ponce, Mayor
City of Nevada
424 FM 6
l.Jevada, T){75173

July 1 ,2027

Community Corners Tract 6 Replat
HEI Job Number 385001-86.11

Dear Mayor Ponce,

Hayter Engineering has reviewed the Community Corners Tract 6 Replat. Our review was for
general conformance and shall not relieve the developer or the developer's srirveyot or design
engineer of full responsibility for the adequacy and integrity of the survey and design, or for
conformance to Local, State, and Federal codes.

Construction plans and specifications were not submitted and as such Hayter Engineering's review
was of the replat only. Typically, construction plans, and specifications shall be submitted,
reviewed, and approved prior to any construction activities.

Below is a list of items that need to be addressed and,/or clarified prior to the acceptance of this
submittal. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call (903.785.0303) or email
(cdonnanl@hayteren g. c om).

Final Plat Requirements

1. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section 18(a), the final plat shall bear all the
information specified for preliminary plats:

a. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section 17(1Xb), show the location of...and
other important features".

i. Please show the large pond on this replat.

b. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section 17(1)c, show existing sewer mains,
water mains, drainage culverts, or other underground structures and utilities within
the tract and immediately adjacent thereto with pipe size and locations indicated.

i. If no such features exist, please provide an email stating as much.

c. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section 17(1)d, show contours with intervals
of two feet or less, referred to mean sea level datum by actual field survey.

d. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section l7(3), provide a plan of the
proposed water mains, sanitary sewer mains, and proposed drainage facilities,
including drainage areas, location of inlets, culverts, bridges, provisions for
discharging onto and crossing adjacent properties, and calculated runoff and
points of concentration.

Practical lnfrastructure $olutions
qa¿E Sf Loop 286 I Paris, TX 75460 | haytereng.com

T:<Ë1.:1 i' -.i15 fxSt:rv F loij2!6tiu ,:lSßiiir.rL S +r,'" : -S¿PF s2521 i¿i aÊFê5?9ì



i. Please ensure the drainage plan includes what will become of the large
pond on the west side of the site.

2. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section l8(a), ...and the construction plans
prepared by a registered professional civil engineer.. . The frnal plat and construction
plans will be considered as one proposal... Plats will include, at a minimum, construction
of roads, drainage, retainage, and detention ponds as required, water and sewer lines as
required, and all other public utilities and easement provide for.

a. It is recommended that improvements to Comrnunity Drive be made to bring it up
to City standards.

b. It is recommended that a drainage plan be provided to the City.

3. Per the City's Subdivision Ordinance Section 18(5)g, "Recommended for Approval"
signature block shall be required.

Sincerely,

HAYTER ENGINEERING. INC
*ru

sâ. DONNA¡'I

Christopher M. Donnan, P.E., CFM
Project Manager

1

2



ü

U.EDE. - UIW & DEWE úSEùÊM

MR.C.CÌ. - W RECORDS, CoUN COUñ, rffi

c.l.P.F. - t/2' rnoN PR FOUND WH æ sAfP€O

ALL CORilÉRS ÑE 1/2' IRON P]N SF T/YTLLOW æ gÌMPEO
''ccc Nc RPE 5129'UNttSS OtH8tr¡SE NoÍED,

972-742-4411
CARROLL OONSULIING GROUP, INC

P.O. BOX 11

tÂvoN TFvas 75166

@
r. s€rii9 o podÌon

oid s{otó ror, ond ir sublæl to iinór ond rirhhóking o, u$i{s!

oTNERS CeflFStE

prol rhô.6oi ¡ecord.d i^ cobi¡ôt F, Pogô 511, Mop Roco¡d8, coilin couñiy. l.ror, oñd or conv.rôd to u Hon33, LLc by
dd f.cofdôó in lneÙrñônr No,20210501000494350. olliciûr Pubrlc Ræo¡ds, coiliñ counrr, lófo8, o¡d bóins ño¡e
pilkuro¿t d¡cribod oe tôllore:

Aèoinnina or o Þ,r. ñoil touñd in lho co¡l.¡ ol Counly Rood No. 9Jo oñd fo¡ l¡. 8outh.oil cohôr of 3o¡d Ìroct 6 ond
br 7Â-R or rots dn .ddili,n iô cûnin øúnry, rdos,

o..ofdiq lo th¿ prot lhå¡€ôl r€cofd¿d Poq. 265, uôp RåcodE, côllln coúnly, l¿rori

tu.t pqssi¡g o l/2'ron pin loúnd lo¡ r.l.r.ñc. añd for o lolal dbtoñ.. or 968.14 l..r to o l/2'?oñ plñ round *¡h
cop âlonpôd "PREMTRE SUtrtrNC- lo¡ ths róulhftil .ûrn€. ol 3oid Ìrocr 6, $ô
Lo{ 7A-R o¡d lhG ol lr.cr I ol Boid coñmu.ilr cornôßi

rhrrca, Nolh 0l l35g" Eost, olonC lha *.sì liñ6 ol ûord lrocl 6 ond 6ô eoel li¡o ol eoid l..cl 9¡ ot o dietoñc. ol
ar9.2A p6rin9 o 1/2' ¡oi Þin tou^d lor rf.rônÒo oid lo. c ldtol dbloncô ot 4{S.S7 lrôt to o )/2' n ã ei¡ t.únc
rJlh ccp rtomæd -PREÍRE SUffiINC'i¡ lh. c.n(.. eí commuñllr Driv. oßd lor lh. nolhrFt con.r ol rold Locl 6

.oid rro.t I .ñd b.irg on rh. Boilh .oid conñú.ity corn...i
I

I

l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

hó¡il souh aal65y Eoil, olong thó ñodb li¡ô oÍ soid lrocl 6¡ rhê !o!ìÀ rin. ot $id lroct 4 oñd rhô $ub rin! ol
Lolr 5 I ond 5-2 ¿r r.oDt 5, Commuñily Cor¡Bô tudirion, on odditio. lo coÌin counly, L¡or, cccordinq to lho rht
lh.rær rscordd i. Cobinol 0, Pog. 475, üop næords, Collin couñly, l.¡G ond th. c.nt r ol coñmrñilt Drivo. o
dßtoôc. ôl 697.2Ê l.ôl t ô l/2- ¡o Þiñ round *iu .ôp 3lomÞôd 'PRIMTRE SUffiNô' lor thô nodhêoôt coh.¡ ol
soid U Hom.r, LLc to.t oñd o 1.7J4 ocr. ùocl or rond cnv.r.d to R.¡ W.l Zho¡q by dè.d
ræordod in l.skum¿¡l No, 20210202000216440. Oliciol Publì. Rocords, Collin Count, Tdlii

I

rhå¡.., soulh ofr3Js'tr3r, oroiq lhô â.1 rin€ or ôoid l.7la ocr.
ô, 270.51 ló.t to r t/r" n 

^ 
p1ñ r.!nd rilh cop ilôñ!.d "PR€illR€ sUMYlNc- rar lh. 3orlhi.d

co.n.r ol soid 1.7J4 orô ùocll

rhoicô, South 4t051& Eo.r, olo¡9 o
^odh 

liñô of soid LJ Bomôs, LLC ûoct oM thô 3outh riñe ol soid l.7al ór.
ll2" r. Fjn lotnó rllh c.p ilomp.d "PREllR€ SUffilNC" fo' corn.¡;

lh.nca, soulh s465f tosl,.ro^9 o nodh riñ. of eóid LJ Homèe, rlc Ùûct.ñd th¿ sodh riñê ol 3oìd r,7Jr ocr.
tocl, o dilrdi.ê ol 4014 feét lo o noú li¡. ol soid LJ Home!, tLC kocl oid th. loulh rin€ ol eoid 1.7J4 oc.€ tod,
o cl.lo¡c. ol 40.14 l.!r b o l/2- nm ph lound ùrh cop.romp.d'PRsilrRE suwftNa'
¡oid lr.ct 6 oôd in thô côñt.nin. ol loid Couñtt Rood No. 0J9;

lhorø, Souû 01 13 59" Wod, llo¡r ih. eo6t lin. ot roid rrocl 6 ond lhs c.nt.niñô ol ßoid county Rood No. SJg, o
dtlonca ol 164.49 r.ôi to th. Pôinr d arqinrì¡q ond coitoiniñs 3ô0,092 Équor. l.àt ôr 3.267 ocro8 or lond.

IOW, IHÉñEFOA XNOW ALL ilEN 6Y IHTSÉ PRIS€NIS:

rhol, U Honcs, LLC, do* h...by odopr $ir rcprot
ond does h.ßby dadicols lo th8 public üe lo6v.r
oôd occohnodolio^ ol ont pubri. ùt¡il, d6nin9 to
oddin9 to .r r.ñoüñq on, o¡ .{ ol ürn r.6p.cuv.

the reode cñd eos8nenl8
u!. o. uri^g rofrô aor tho

ciz
ô
oe

2
f,oo

l¡oùñ to me to bc th. !.reoñ ,bse none is elbecribed lo th. aor€qoing iisùumô¡ì oñd
o.kñô*rrdq.d to mr sor h€ åråcuted oñd coneid.rolioñs lhrrêiñ þrp'essÊd.

lett;s;;;]ffi; . -
ly CoñnÈcloñ erDres

r, Jorer 30iloâ Cofon, do
3ufr.r or lhs lond o.d lhot lh. come¡ monur.nl8 shorn ploc.d u1d.r n,
p¿'5o'oì supotoßlon, lñ occordorc. *llh th. 3"Ddld5lon r¿qulollors

P.erh¡no.t th¡s doc¿nehl sholl tul bø ftdèd
/o, ont pùtposê o.d shøI tot be usèd o. úb*d
or r¿ûhd upõn as o lkol 6u.ret document.

REPLAT

COMMUNITY CORNERS
TRACT 6

8,267 ACRES OF LAND AND

BEING PART OF TRACT 6 OF
COMMUNIry CORNERS

CAB. F, PG. 544
CITY OF NEVADA E.T.J,

COLLIN COUNry. TEXAS

ilryú, cily d Nw¡de, r.roe

T.ioã R.qiÊr.râd Pþrss6ronor Lond Srßoyo' No. 5ì29

üå cìr, sac'erory Õr rha cily .r Nsyod€, I€¡G, heTdby
(8difrs rhot lhÉ covuuÀfl coRNús rw 6 0n
oddiióñ to Col[i Cóurtr, l€¡.! ros subrillsd to thâ Cil, Couñcir or r^s

-- do, ol ---------, 2O--, .n¿ thô Counciì, ry lormol nclìûn.
lhsn ond lhor. o.coplôd thr dôdicoìÌoñ ol et€oto, ollôt!, !r¡kr. oo!€6.¡t.,
rùblk ddc.d, oñd dt.r oñd se*.r 3ât r.ù ¡n dnd

loid c.uncìl tuilh.r outho.iz.d th. Vôror to note th€

aEFORI ff., ltu i¡ oro lo¡ th. sroÌe
p.,sondr, oppoorod Jom$ Sodon &nôn, ho,ñ
sebs..ib.d ro th¿ lor.soins instuhênt ond ockf,lrr.dg.d to ne thd he .r?cut?d lh. sm. for
pu¡po!. {nd conoidôrolionr th€r.in .rprcc..d.

cmN UNoER MY &0 ND S4 0F OmC€, rHtS _ MY 0F ________,___, 2021.
Wl¡æt m, hond lhìe --- do, ol

CRAPHIC SCALE

tl!r+-+i--J

"l

lw ô-2
747ß S.F.
r.!08 ¡c

sm$r

ïw ô-5
7674ã S.F.
1.6ü Æ 1,727 Æ 1

ìw 8-4
7525t S.F.

;l
gl

sl

ÎW 6-5
€æô s.F.
1.116 &



A R B H
ABERNATHYRoEDER

Boyo Hurrntr
1700 Redbud Boulevard, Suite 300 | McK¡nney, Texas 75069

June28,2021

Judy Hill
City Secretary
City ofNevada
424 E.FM 6
Nevada TX75173
Via eMail : citysecretary@cityofnevadatx.org

RE: Consent to Private Re-Sale of Tax Foreclosed Properties

Dear Ms. Hill,

In our role as your delinquent tax collection lawyer we have received offers to purchase three
properties (the "Resale Properties"); these properties, identified as Tracts l, 2 and 13, were
previously bid-off to the taxing units at tax foreclosure sales. These offers are the highest and best
received. Texas Property Tax Code Sec. 34.05(i) authorizes the private re-sale of properties
previously bid-offto the taxing units with the consent of all taxing units entitled to receive proceeds
from the sale. The Collin County Commissioners Court approved the sale of these three properties
on June 21,2021, but because the City of Nevada is entitled to receive proceeds from the sale of
the Resale Properties, its consent is also required. We are asking for the City Council to consider
these offers, and to formally give its consent to the sales should it wish to accept them.

Attached is information relating to each offer. This information includes:

¡ The tract number for each property
¡ The identity of the taxing units in the foreclosure suit (the Grantors)
¡ The identity of the buyer (the Grantees)
o The property description (including the style and number of the tax foreclosure suit)
o The sales price offered
. The judgment amount in the tax foreclosure suit
. The adjudged value of the property
. The date the properfy was bid off to the taxing units
. The anticipated distribution of proceeds of sale
o Notes relating to the property
. The location of the property on a map þer the online interactive maps of the Collin Central

Appraisal District)



The proceeds of each sale will be distributed in the priorities set forth in the Texas Property Tax
Code. These priorities and the amount of an offer may result in no proceeds being available for
distribution to the taxing units on the sale of Tracts 2. But in all cases the sale of these properties
will benefit the City of Nevada by clearing the judgment year delinquencies from the tax accounts
and getting the properties back on the paying tax roll.

Attached is a sample resolution approving the re-sales for your review and use. If the City Council
consents to the private resales please have the attached approval forms executed (signed and
notarized). These pages will be attached to the tax resale deeds once all taxing units have
consented to the sales and payment has been collected in full.

Thank you for your help with this matter. If you have any questions please feel free to call me at
(469) 438-2454, or email me at TPounders@Abernathy-Law.com. It is an honor to serve the City
of Nevada.

Respectfully yours,

a?#V*'/'/Þ
Mr. Tracy A. Pounders
Attorney and Counselor at Law
Director, Delinquent Tax Collections



EXHIBIT 66A''

TRACT: 1

GRANTOR(S): Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada
GRANTEE: Precious Real Estate Holdings, c/o Marinus Ngu 1915 Legendary Reef Way, St.
Paul TX 75098
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: "NEVADA OUTLOTS (CNV) LOT 65C" [Collin CAD Geo
No. R0951000065C11 as described by the Collin Central Appraisal District and the tax maps of
Collin County, Texas, and foreclosed upon pursuant to the judgment and orders in Cause No.
471-02784-2018 - Community Independent School District v James White, for judgment years
1998-2018
SALES PRICE: $5,525.00
JUDGMENT AMOUI{T : $12,440.9 |
ADJUDGED VALUE: 520,000.00
DATE BID OFF TO TAXING UNITS: March 3,2020
ANTICIPATED DISTRIBUTION OF PROCEEDS (as required bv the Texas Pronertv
Tax Code): Collin County: $624.93; Collin College: $229.52; Community Ind.. School Dist.:
$4,121.07; City of Nevada: $415.48; Court Costs: $134.00
NOTES: Small lot - 0.11 acres; surrounded on three sides by church property; church appears to
be vacant - multiple attempts to contact church in the past have been unsuccessful

J,l l

I t,l

744

â31I

Þ
,-ä-"-"*

rf,

G

mmu

'rt
i.

',.. â 2b
ltl

-r- - iif[Éls] t:
-.'---:--ñz

' --Þ,4

-o

v

:r-r 3

l¿i

Trlr i

PrûpertyID: L2492tq

Legðl: NEVADA OUTLOTS (CNV). LOT
65C

I]ilner. COMMUNITY iso TRUsTEE

Sìtre SOUTH ST MY,{DA, TX 75173

¿oom tû ProÊ.CÉl-qetêls

¡uruots

i',_-_,

¡n4

5ùi{

t--
l
I

È5IJ¡

I

æ

{l
<(
0
¡É

P
z.¡
ã

o
2
I
u
rf,
tJ¡,_--
1¡
$

___16_
I :/ 

?i1:

ì;*
ril
li.i::
ìl

l1!

ltl

1nj1

:Ì:i

Sirt

ûx

6
¡:,;¡

4;l

r:3



TRACT: 2

GRANTOR(S): Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada
GRANTEE: Andrew Pepper, 5801 Manchester Dr, Richardson TX 75082
PROPERTY DESCRTPTION: "NEVADA ouTLoTS (cNV) LoT 658" fCollin cAD Geo
No. R0951000065E11 as described by the Collin Central Appraisal District and the tax maps of
Collin County, Texas, and foreclosed upon pursuant to the judgment and orders in Cause No.
429'05010-2014 - Community Independent School District v Nevada Deep Well Co, for
judgment years 1 995-201 5
SALES PRICE: $201.00
JUDGMENT AMOUI\T : 510,934.24
ADJUDGED VALUE: 512,000.00
DATE BID OFF TO TAXING UNITS: February 7,2017
ANTICIPATED DISTRIBUTION OF PROCEEDS (as required bv the Texas Propertv
Tax Code): Collin County: $0.00; Collin College: 50.00; Community Ind.. School Dist.: $0.00;
City of Nevada: S0.00; Court Costs: S201.00
NOTES: May be smaller than the reported .37 acres; land locked - no street access; may have a
water well of unknown status in it; has been off of the tax rolls since 2017

2ú\

l.r-z

:122

fr:-

1å9
ñz

7/
rn
tó
ó

t
t"

B'Ji 2

Jù!

740 PropertylD: L253725

Lêgslr NEVADA OUTLOTS (CNV). LOT

Õ\qner COMMUhJITY INDÊPENDENT
sÇHOOL DiSTRICT

Situsi SOUTH 5T NEVADA, TX 75173

Zorm t0 Prop_eÊy_getêjþ

I OUILOÍS

3 914

l

I

l
I

g:é ú .trú

o
z
1
f
1

ìs8

nl¡i. (l
1_Þ.r$

41,1 Ut

{13

41!

z,:¡
I

I

ct¡l¡t
CrrlÌrl

rx



TRACT: 13

GRANTOR(S): Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada
GRANTEE: Uriel Villegas, 5749 Ãlexander St, Sachse TX 75048
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: "NEVADA ORIGINAL DONATION (CNV) BLOCK 7 LOT
6B ACRES 0.0800" [Collin CAD Geo No. R094600700681] as described by the Collin Central
Appraisal District and the tax maps of Collin County, Texas, and foreclosed upon pursuant to the
judgment and orders in Cause No. 4010172304 - City of Nevada v Hickey, for judgment years
1994-2004
SALES PRICE: 56,325.00
JUDGMENT AMOUNT : $2,143.54
ADJUDGED VALUE: S6,000.00
DATE BID OFF TO TAXING UNITS: February 2,2006
ANTICIPATED DISTRIBUTION OF PROCEEDS (as required bv the Texas Propertv
Tax Code): Collin County: 5730.34; Collin College: $224.81; Community Ind.. School Dist.:
53,949.65; City of Nevada: $348.70; Court Costs: S1,071.50
NOTES: Has been off of tax roll since 2006

"1t6

tr
LUt-
z.
ui

Í,:

3:1¡' x11

¡17

lti lll

á.
Þ
ã
flz
Ø

zo

ilt

t-,-:,,''-:-..'iERËi¡s'-"-

Gommunit-y tsD

Property fD: L242925

Låqåi: NEVADA ORIGINAL DONATION
(cNv), BLOCK 7, LOr 68,
ACRES 0.0800

Ohn€rì NEVADA CITY OF & COLLIN
COUNTY & FTAL

5rt¡-¡s; KERENS ST NEIJADA, TX 75173

] zoom to Prop_eÉy_ÞÊ!è!g

]r

50

3ir

J!:,('

¿
]2

a17

..þ'(t

EX

NEVÂDA OU ILO



RESOLUTTON NO. 2021-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS,
CONSENTING TO THE PRIVATE RE.SALE OF THREE TRACTS OF REAL
PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY BID.OFF TO THE TAXING UNITS

WHEREAS, Texas Property Tax Code Sec. 34.05(i) authorizes the private re-sale of properties
previously bid-off to the taxing units with the consent of all taxing units entitled to
receive proceeds from the sale of the properties and,

the City of Nevada is entitled to receive proceeds from the private re-sale of six
tracts of real property, identified by the Collin County Tax Office with account
numbers R0951000065C1, R0951000065E1 and R094600700681 (the "Resale
Properties) and,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS, Offers to purchase the Resale Properties have been made, with the following being
the highest and best received.

1

2

13

R0951000065C1
R0951000065E1
R094600700681

Precious Real Estate Holdings
Andrew Pepper
UrielVillegas

$5,525.00
$201.00

$6,325.00

WHEREAS, these offers were accepted and approved by the Collin County Commissioners
Court on June 21,2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEVADA,
TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Nevada, Texas hereby accepts the offers to
purchase the Resale Properties, and consents to the sale of each.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after the date of passage
and is so ordered.

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS
ON THE 13th DAY OF Julv. 2021.

CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS

BEN PONCE, Mayor

ATTEST:

JUDY HILL
City Secretary



Property
Description

Approval of Private Tax Sale Per Texas Property Tax code Sec. 34.05(i)

That tract of real property located in collin county, Texas described by the
collin county Tax office and the tax maps of collin county, Texas as
'NEVADA OUTLOTS (CNV) LOT 65C', Collin CAD (Geo) No.
R0951000065c1; described further in the judgment and orders in cause No.
471-02784-2018 - community Independent school Districr v James whire.

Grantor(s): Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada

Grantee(s):

Sales Price

Precious Real Estate Holdings

$5,525.00

Approved this _ day of 202

For CITY OF NEVADA (Taxing Unit)

By

Printed Name:

Printed Title:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of 202- by
as the act and deed of the taxing unit so represented

Notary Public, State of Texas

NOTES: Tract 1 rrt



Property
Description

Grantor(s):

Grantee(s):

Sales Price

Approval of Private Tax sale Per Texas Property Tax code Sec. 34.05(i)

That tract of real property located in collin county, Texas described by the
collin county Tax offrce and the tax maps of collin county, Texas as
'NEVADA OUTLOTS (CNV) LOT 658', Collin CAD (Geo) No.
R0951000065E1; described funher in the judgment and orders in cause No.
429-050rc-20r4 - community Independent school District v Nevada Deep
Well Co.

Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada

Andrew Pepper

s201.00

Approved this _ day of 202

For CITY OF NEVADA (Taxing Unit)

By

PrintedName:

Printed Title:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTYOF COLLIN

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _ day of 202-by
astheactanddeedofthetaxingunitsorepresented

Notary Public, State of Texas

NOTES: Tract2 pt



Property
Description

Approval of Private Tax Sale Per Texas Property Tax Code Sec.34.05(i)

That tract of real property located in collin county, Texas described by the
Collin County Tax OfTice and the tax maps of Collin County, Texas as
'NEVADA ORIGINAL DONATION (CNV) BLOCK 7 LOT 6B ACRES
0.0800', Collin CAD (Geo) No. R094600700681; described further in the
judgment and orders in Cause No. 4010172304 - City of Nevada v Hickey.

Grantor(s): Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada

Grantee(s):

Sales Price

Uriel Villegas

$6,325.00

Approved this _ day of 202

For CITY OF NEVADA (Taxing Unit)

By

Printed Name:

Printed Title:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _ day of 202-by
astheactanddeedofthetaxingunitsorepresented

Notary Publicn State of Texas

NOTES: Tract 13 rrst


